62972019 Mail - Ashar Sng (LKKAuta) - Outlook

RE: [MANDATE REQUEST] SDZ9028C / SKU2361D Date of accident:10-01-2019
[External Confidential]

GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Fri 6/21/2019 3:07 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Co MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Lonpac External - Confidential

Dear Asher,

Kindly proceed as per your emall of 25 March 2019.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
: A

The all "% lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authonised external parties only.

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June, 2019 7:06 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: [MANDATE REQUEST] SDZ9028C / SKU2361D Date of accident:10-01-2019 [External
Confidential]

Hi Gerald,

We refer to the email below.

Third party disagreed with our offer and request to claim up to Bdays.
Enclosed is the reply from third party on breakdown of the 8days.
Thank You.

Bt Regands,

Asber Snig | Csise Handler

LKK Awte Consulrants Pre Lod

I'lh“.l'l.' BRI -H03] | el i | fiu: 6741 -4 |08

Bk 31, Pays Uit Indusrial Park, Uikl Avenoe |, #02-25 | S{408913)

hitpa foutiook. offica365 comimallisearch/id/AAQKAGVINDIKMTd|LTMIMDgIND Y 5ZC 1 hZ TdkL WQIZDMyNTEOMGFhMgAQAFURACPNGEIwaZ. ..  1I5



6/20/2018 Mail - Ashar Sng (LKKAuto) - Outlook

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent; Wednesday, 15 May 2019 11:39 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Ce: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: [MANDATE REQUEST] 5DZ9028C / SKU2361D Date of accident:10-01-2019 [External Confidential)

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Asher,

We are agreeable to the proposed quantum but for Loss of
Rental, we proposed 7 days.

Best Regards
Gerald Poh
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
1P

— The all ™% lonpac.com.sg

-.

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [rallte Ashe Snailkhauto com]

Sent: Monday, 25 March, 2019 5:47 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: SDZ9028C / SKU2361D Date of accident:10-01-2019
Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above malter.

We have highlighted to your good office on 11/01/2019 of Third-Party's request to do Direct Settlemeant with our
Principal, Lonpac Insurance Bhd.

The accident occurred when our Insured rear ended third party vehicle.

Basing on the reports of the circumstance of the accident, we propose to settle third-party claim at 100%
liability.

Summary to offer to repairer CYCLE & CARRIAGE INDUSTRIES (1986) PL is as follows: -

Claimed Amount Revised Amount
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $12.161.43 § 049848
2. Loss of Rental (Bdays x $170) 5 145520 $ 1.455.20 (Bdays x $170)
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee -] 2.00 5 2.00
Total | $13,618.63 $10,955.68

**6 days recommendation for repair.

hittps outlook. ofMice365. comimallisearchid AADKAGVIND KM TdiL TMIMDgiND Y SZC 1 hZ TdkLWOIZDMyN TEOMGFhMgAQAFUhACPIIGsOwoZ .. 25



&Rz Mail - Ashar Sng (LKKAuto) - Outlook
Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.

The above is for your approval please.

Thank You.

Host Regands.,

Asher Sag | Cuse Handler

LEK Awio Consaltants Pre Lid

phone: 6841-6081 | email: 50000 b o | T 67414108
Bk 51, Payn Ut Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 802-25 | S(408933)

From: Alan Quek <jlan quek@cyclecarriage com s>

Sent: Monday, 14 January 2019 9:17 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <zdinn-o @ [kkauto copm>: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@kkauto com>; Zayyer
(LKKAuto) <oy yer libante com>; Vie (LKKAuto) <. lpe ik uto, com>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)
<yivianlau® kkauta com>; SUR <sur@kkauto com>; assignments <assignments@kkauto.com>; Admin A
<agdmin-3@Ikkauto.coms

Subject: RE: SDZ9028C / SKU2361D Date of accident:10-01-2019

Dear LKK,

Car ls in 188 Pandan Loop Cycle & Carriage, kindly arrange for survey this afternoon Please revert
the liability for direct settlement. Thank you

Your Sincerely

Alan Quek
Service Advisar
Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle E Cammjage Industries Pte Ltd

188 Pandan Loop Service Center

Tel: 6771 4377 | DID: 9186 5112 | Fax: 6872 1272
Website: www mercedes-ber

@@ Exceptional Journeys w}

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

ILCOM.SR

ﬁm romider the environment before printing this e-mall

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mallto gemaldpch®@lonpac com)
Sent: Friday, 11 January 2019 1:58 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; Alan Quek

Subject: FW: 5DZ9028C / 5KU2361D Date of accident:10-01-2019

Our Ref : 18/19/19/vP05/021317

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,
https outiook.office 365 com/mallisearchid/AAQKAGVINDIKMTdILTMIMDgINDY5ZC 1 hZ Tdkl WQIZDMyNTEOMGFhMAQAF UhACPIIGSBuwnZ



82972019 Mail - Asher Sng (LKKALL) - Outlack

Kindly proceed to survey and revert on Direct Settlement.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 73BB Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all "™ lonpac.com.sg

From: Alan Quek [maillo alancuek Sovdecamans com =0
Sent: Friday, 11 January, 2019 1:34 PM
To: MT_Caim_SG

Subject: 5DZ9028C / SKU2361D Date of accident:10-01-2019

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
Attn: Motor Claims Dept

RE: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SDZ 9028 C & SKU 2361 D.
Along P.LLE.

We have instructs by our client’s of motor vehicle no:SDZ 9028 C, which was involved in the above
accident. Our client’s vehicle was damaged and. We now claiming against you for costs of repair and
other consequential loss.

In order that you are the insurer of vehicle no:SKU 2361 D are willing to DIRECT SETTLEMENT and
other incidental claims. We shall be grateful if you could kindly settle the cost of repair directly with
us. On this note we will be much appreciated and looking forward to your Confirmation of

settlement.
Your Sine ._-r|-|'r'
Alan Quek

Seryvice Advisor

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pie Lid

188 Pandan Loop Service Centar

Tel: 6771 4377 | DID: 91865112 | Fax: 6B72 1272
Website: www. mercedes-benz.c

@C@: Exceptional Journeys “ugy

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

ﬁﬂnu conslder the envirparmant belore printing thiv email,

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of
the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If vou are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or
any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the
hitps: floutiook office 365 com/mailisearch/id AAQKAGVINDMTg|LTM3MDgIND Y 5ZC A nZTakLWQIZDMyNTEOMGFRMaACAFUDACPlIGSIwiZ. . 475



FUT S |
829/2019 Mail - Ashar Sng (LKKAuto) - Outlook b

individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its
related corporations.

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that Is privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this emall or any attachment is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this emall in error, please notify us immediately by return email and
destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the
views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/ar any of its related corporations.

nitps:/loutiook offica 365 com/mall/searchid/AAQKAGVINDIKMTG/LTM3MDGIND YSZC 1hZTdk WQIZDMyNTEDMGFhMgAQAFURACPIiGSEWsZ. ., 5/5



" Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Maonday, 25 March 2019 5:47 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: SDZ9028C / SKU2361D Date of accident:10-01-2019
Attachments: TP LOD.pdf; LKK Inspection.pdf; LKK Adjustment.pdf; LKK Survey Photo.pdf
Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

We have highlighted to your good office on 11/01/2019 of Third-Party’s request to do Direct Settlement with our Principal,
Lonpac Insurance Bhd,

The accident occurred when our insured rear ended third party vehicle
Basing on the reports of the circumstance of the accident, we propose to settle third-party claim at 1005 liability.
Summary to offer to repairer CYCLE & CARRIAGE INDUSTRIES (1986) PL is as follows: -

Claimed Amount | Revised Amount
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $12.161.43 $ 9,498.48
2. Loss of Rental (Bdays x $170) $ 1,455.20 $ 1,455.20 (Bdays x $170)
3 LTA/GIA Search Fee 3 2.00 5 2.00
Total | $13,618.63 $10.955.68

**6 days recommendation for repair
Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.

Th e is for al pl

Thank You.

Best Regorls

Asher Sng | Case Hondler

LKK Auto Consultonts Ple Lid

phone: $841-4051 | emall: gshenng@lkkoulo.com | fox: 47414108
Blk 51, Paya Ub industial Park, Utd Avenue |, #02-25 | 5{408%33)

From: Alan Quek <alan.quek@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 14 January 2019 9:17 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com>; Zayyer (LKKAuto)
<zayyer@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@Ikkauto.com>: SUR
<sur@Ilkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SDZ9028C / SKU2361D Date of accident:10-01-2019

Dear LKK,



Our et DT 90¥(

Your ref:

2 5 FEB 2019 Direct Settlement
Date:
TD: Lo P fguram BaA

Singapore [ 49057
Attn: Motor Claims Department

Re:  Accident Involvin otor Vehicle Nos. SD-Z ELRS C & ﬂl"’f 13 bl D
At/Along EFS“LE On [U/0[/1§ @ 1 o

I am the owner of vehicle no. Fﬂl?? U'Lﬁ (  that was involved in an accident with your
insured vehicle no. %5 1 H!! ) of the above accident.

As the accident was caused by vour insured negligent/inconsiderate driving, thus | am claiming
from you for the following: -

1. Cost of Repairs

2. Loss of Hse /Rental (_ & days@$ _| 70 perday)
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee

4. GIA Report Fee

5. Others

94,4498 4
Al

1-uv

L

Towl: § [0 G ¢9-08

I hereby give you fourteen (14) days to comply with the above, failing which, [ shall instruct my
solicitor to commence legal action against you. If you have any queries, please contact the
representative of CYCLE & CARRIAGE INDUSTRIES PTE LTD at Telephone No:
67714377 (Mr Alan Quek) / 67714304 (Ms Amanda Ang).

I hereby give full authority to CYCLE & CARRIAGE INDUSTRIES PTE LTD and their
representative to negotiate/comprise settlement of the above claim on my behalf.

Your co-operation and immediate attention to the above is greatly appreciated. | hereby look
forward to hearing from you soon.

Yours faithfully

Name & Signature

Address: C/o. 188 Pandan Loop Singapore 128378

Ce: Mr Alan Quek/ Ms Amanda Ang

E-mail: alan.quekia cyclecarriage.consg / amanda.angia cyclecarriage. com.sg
Fax No. 67795383

Updated..22/01/15



LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION

To _LUH?Q,L }hf\nﬂqul E"hd

Singapore |? (:1 Qfﬁ

Ammn.: Motor Claimes Departmant

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

MOTOR AccIDENT IwvoLving _ 902 901 8¢ (OWNER'S
VEHICLE NO.) AND SKU 23 (/D 3RD pARTY'S VERICLE NO,)
oN _(0/U1 /5 (DATE) AT (V05 o
AT/ALONG Di-E (ROAD)

[ am the registered owner of SDE 9 U lﬁ ! ’ (Vehicle No.).

I hereby authorise CYCLE & CARRIAGE INDUSTRIES PTE LIMITED and
its agents or any person(s) authorised by Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte
Limited ta do all or any of the following:-

* Submit, resolve and make any clzims which [ may have against the 3
party insurers; and/or

* Execute and sign discharge voucher, indemnity forms and all necessary
documents in connection with znd arising from the above claim.

All payment towards settlement of my claim should be made in favour of
CYCLE & CARRIAGE INDUSTRIES PTE LIMITED.

Registered Owner's Signanure
(Company stamp & authorized siﬂamra ifit isle‘l compeny-registered vehicle)

Nzme : I & 1 Q™ q
NRIC No. - Sﬁ AL 3 0f T

Date : Lo 1o\




LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

CLAIMNO : I8/1919VPOS/O21317
DATE 1 29 JUNE 2019

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

I'We, LIM THIAM CHAY confirmed accepance from M/s LONPAC
INSURANCE BHD and/or the owner SKU 2361D the sum of Singapore Dollars
TEN THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED FIFTY FIVE AND CENTS SIXTY EIGHT
ONLY. ($10955.68) in full and final sausfaction. hguidation and discharge of all
property losses competent to me/us upon the said M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
in respect of all propenty losses sustained by me/us whether now or hereafier o
become manifest, arising either directly or indirectly from an accident involving, SDZ
9028C on 10/ 12019 along/ut P.LE.

| /We hereby agree to indemnify and keep indemnify (CHOW TAI WEI /LONPAC
INSURANCE BHD) against all claims and any claims whasoever made by uny
person/persons on our behull in respect of the said accident.

I/We further authonize you to pay the above settlement sum directly to M/s CYCLE
& CARRIAGE INDUSTRIES PTE LTD.

I/'We hereby acknowledge that this payment is made on a without admission of
liability busis and without prejudice 1o all reluted claims and in respect of our
insured’s recovery action.

Pchey



Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage

Industres Pte Limited
Aytrorised Desder
Company We. 132840034 7W

TAK IWUIGE GET Hag No. ME-ESDO111-X
Irvoice Mame & Address Ownear Name & Vehicle Info
Cust No/Name WCV14374/Lim Thiam Chay
LONPAC [NSURANCE BHD
Reg MoReg Date sDZ9028C / 19/12/2018
MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Date inMileage 14/01/2019/ 2186
300 BEACH ROAD
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSE Chassis No WDD2130452A5625216
SINGAPORE 199555 Engine No 27492031678902
Contact No 62507388 MakaModel MB/MB E 250 SEDAN AVANTEARDE /AVANTGARDE
|.nl‘lm.llllllll‘ll CaolourTrm 027 775 Iridium 511/ 042 201 Leather Bla
Accournd Mo Terms Data/Time Printed CSE Operator WIP No Invoice/Cradil Note Mo
WLOD1605 Credit 30/01/2019/ 22:09 i1} 305 / Alan Quek A1 Lun 30038 28150400
Description of Goods / Services Oty Unit Price 8% Amount 5%
M BPNSUN F.0.C.
POLICY NO/ACC DATE :1800151697 // 10-01-2019
DRIVE IN:10-01-2019 // TP CAR NO:SKU2361D (LONPAC INSURANCE)
DATE IN/DATE SURVEY:14-01-2019 // LKK TAUFIKH
BY/AUTHRIZED ON ;ASHER SNG // 14-01-2019
A BPILAB 0.10 3B0.00
USE XENTRY TO CHECK CONTROL UMITS & RESET MEMORY TO
STANODARD SETTINGS.NETT
A BPILAB 1920.00
REMOVE & REPLACE REAR BUMPER, REAR BDOT LID & REMOVE REAR
SUPPORT ASSY COMPONENTS & REFINISH,
A BPIRES 1200.00
RESPRAY REAR BUMPER & REAR BOOT LID
L REAR BUMPER 1.00 1956.71 1956.71
L EEAR BOTTOM PANEL 1.00 269.37 268.37
X REAR BOTTOM GARNISH 1.00 312.57 112.57
K REAR BOOT LID 1.00 2273.48 2273.48
X REAR BOOT LID SEAL 1.00 245.91 245.91
i HEAR BOOT LID GARNISH 1.00 139.10 139.10
X REAR STAR EMBLEM 1.00 48.25 48.25
X GROMMET 3.00 2.29 6.87
X E250 EMBLEM 1.00 85.16 85.16
X SPRING DAMPER 2.00 12.33 24.66
X RIVETED mUT 4.00 3.75 15.00
Eycle & Carrioge celebrotes 120 years.
Visit www.cyclecorrioge.comf120 for more infol
Parts 5.]??.“ Nett '1.”-“'
Labaur 3,500.00 7% GST on 8877.08 621.40
Standard Menu 0.00
Specialist Job 0.00 Total Payable 9,498.48
Diagnostics Job 0.00 Pald 0.00
Sundry/Others 0.00 Total Due 9,498.48
Tatal (w/o GST) 8.877.08
Papment ahowid be made strictly by cash, NETE of credit cards. Mhank pou.
Afy AINELE 10 B iRmce must 5o made within 3 Geys. This is @ computes ganeraing Gocument, s sgnatune i regused
Pansan Loog Servioe Canter
188 Pandan Loog
Simgapore 1 28378
Te|. 6777 388
Fax 4779 5383

,_.L." Mercasps-Hans - gt registesed todemorka of Daimier, Stuttgurt. Germany

W T D - BT O B

Page 1ot t



.__ fLEX"’DR.VE ENTEHP-H-I_S-EL _

310 e 05 iy S 1 INVOICE
H/Phone : 9667 5455 (24 Hrs) RA . [:1 8 6 5 U
V. A No Vahick Regn, No Type Rerting
[
KU+ A Gary tgﬁ:ﬂ::ﬂ Log. (.

(1 Day Remal <3 = 1 Hour Extension]
mﬁé@qm : e I s e 9wk
: o L Taloithug 11: 05~
T, Thicen Chey, = —
L e

F4669 S
mﬂ}_llibgﬂ

Antarence Contact Tel No.
963 (7|
Driver's Nama Passpart | IC Na. / Codntry
< .
& BBNE
o Petrol E 1M 2 F Petrol E a4 1@ E
4 LLJ’EJ AL TY/
Driving Licence No Expury lssued by gsmndlnuha:-;i“mmmmm. 112, 34, F
Suts-Tatal
Additional Driver T, No. {Home)
Others
Address Passpon / IC No | Country Grand Total \E,IL{-B‘SQ
Diriving Licenos Na Expiry Issued by Prmgrnn;:
By (Namea n Block Lotiers)
N SRRSO ST oasw | cHEoue
lpy  ¥TE I-I!} Amaunt Dus | Retundable

P Pl Lo

-RATES QUOTED ARE FOR USE IN SINGAPORE ONLY.

- THE HIRER IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR BREACH OF
TRAFFIC LAWS AND ANY PARKING FINES OR SURCHARGES
DURING PERIOD OF HIRE.

Hiter's signature signifies scoeplance of agresment

Hirer's Signature | Company Stamp
Rarmarks

CAR MPY
ME! Plaass rotify our offios should there be any aocident involving this hired vehicle as soon as possible.




Invoice Page | of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Raffies Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Frone <65 6224 0010 Fax +65 6224 0030
ASSOCLATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to 5pm

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE ST Regsiration No: M4D00T7735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref No: GR-19-005756

Date of Request: 10/01/2018 Your Ref No; Cnline Purchase

Cycle & Carriage Industries Ple Lid

188 Pandan Loop

Singapore 128378

Dear SirfMadam,

Enquiry Date 10/01/2018

Enquiry By Lim Xin ¥i

TP Vehicle Na SKU2381D

Accident Date 10/01/2018

Enguiry Result

TP Vehicle No. Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tel No.
SKU23810 Lonpac Insurance Bhd 13/07/2018-120772018 +G5 62507388
Thank You.

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports farwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance
Association of Singapore and we take no responsibiity for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liabllity whatsoever for any
loss or damage arising oul of or in connection with the reperts or their images

This is a computer generated document and reguires no signature

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas& fuseaction=dsp_g... 10/1/2019
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Invoice Page 2 of 2
»

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
B Raffles Quay #18-00, Singa 048580

l"SUME Fhmeauiﬂﬁu:gm 0010 Fs1u-:Ig ﬁ Ezzn 0030

ASSOCIATION Operaling Hours: Monday to Friday 8am to Spm

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE C°! Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE

Qur Ref No: GR-19-005756

Date of Reguest: 10/017/2018 Your Ref Mo Qnline Purchase

Cycle & Carmage Industries Pte Lid

183 Pandan Loop

Singapore 128378

Dear SirfMadam,

Enquiry Date 10/01/2019

Enguiry By Lim Xin ¥

TP Vehicle No. SKUZ2381D

Accident Date 10/01/72018

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (55)

TP Insurar Enguiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00
Thank You.

This is @ computer generated document and requires no signature,

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[X] GIRO [ ] Cash [ ] Cheque

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas& fuseaction=dsp_g... 10/1/2019



